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Agnico Eagle - 2AM-WTP1830 - IVR Dike D1 Construction Summary Report

Alexandra Ozaruk <alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com> Wed, Aug 18, 2021 at 6:33 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Meadowbank Environment Supervisors
<meadowbank.environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>, Marc-Andre Beaudet <mandre.beaudet@agnicoeagle.com>,
Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, Frederick Bolduc <frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com>

Good morning Richard,

Due to unforeseen circumstances, we are requesting an additional two-week extension for the IVR Dike D1 construction
summary. We would like to submit the summary with a new deadline of September 2nd,

My apologies for the delay. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Alex

N Alexandra Ozaruk | Compliance Counselor
alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
AGNICO EAGLE | Canada X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com ¥4 [-1 ka0

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 11:27 AM

To: Alexandra Ozaruk <alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Meadowbank Environment Supervisors <meadowbank.
environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>; Marc-Andre Beaudet <mandre.beaudet@agnicoeagle.com>; Assol
Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Agnico Eagle - 2AM-WTP1830 - IVR Dike D1 Construction Summary Report

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board looks forward to receiving the construction summary report on August 19th, 2021.
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Regards,

Richard

[Quoted text hidden]



